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The purpose of “this 1etter is to state our position regarding the ‘use of
s0il structure interaction for the seismic pipestress ana]yse> being
“2%‘ performed._for Surry. Power Station, Units 1 and 2. ,

provided that seismic

~ - This factor applies to the seismic stresses derived from amplified response .
/ : spectra using 1% damp1ng. It is further acknowledged that certain individual -
// analyses may require con51derat10n on & ca,e by case basis.

The earthguake of prlnary safety concern is the 3SE. However, due to the .

nonlinearities of the
interaction analyses,

earthguake.level. Since the floor response spectra are sensitive to
Vs - the stiffress of the subgrade they too are dependent on the earthquake

1eve] . .Therefore, it

"1. Discuss in detail why it can be concluded that the piping

- analyzed for

Based on the results of the information you provided by your letter dated
May 24, 1979 in response to our May 18, 1979 letter and in other meetings,
we conf1rﬂ that soil structure interaction methodology may be used for Surn/

earthquakes up to and including the SSE.

" /' 2. For any p1p1nq systems which meet SSE requ1rements but do not f’%ff’
4 meet the FSAR OBE design requirements, provide the level of

j§;~;\‘fv - aearthquake for gnich the FSAR OBE design requirements are
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Stresses calculated are increased by a factor of 1.5,

soil which are considered in the soil structure .
the stiffness of the subgrade is a function of the
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UNITED STATES V
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

May 25, 1979

Docket Nos. 50-280

and 50-28)

Mr. W. L. Proffitt

Senior Vice President - Power
Virginia Electric and Power Company
Post Office Box 26666

Richmond, Virginia 23261

Dear Mr. Proffitt:

The purpose of this letter is to state our position regarding the use of
soil structure interaction for the seismic pipestress analyses being
performed for Surry Power Station, Units 1 and 2.

Based on the results of the information you provided by your letter dated

May 24, 1979 1in response to our May 18, 1979 letter and in other meetings,

we confirm that soil structure interaction methodology may be used for Surry
provided that seismic stresses calculated are increased by a factor of 1.5.
This factor applies to the seismic stresses derived from amplified response
spectra using 1% damping. It is further acknowledged that certain individual
analyses may require consideration on a case by case basis. .

The earthquake of primary safety concern is the SSE. However, due to the
nonlinearities of the soil which are considered in the soil structure
interaction analyses, the stiffness of the subgrade is a function of the
earthquake level. Since the floor response-spectra are sensitive to

the stiffness of the subgrade, they too are dependent on the earthquake

level. Therefore, it is requested that the following two points be gddressed:

1. Discuss in detail why it can be concluded that the piping
analyzed for the SSE condition will safely withstand all
earthquakes up to and including the SSE.

2. For any piping systems which meet SSE requirements but do not
meet the FSAR OBE design requirements, provide the level of
earthquake for which the FSAR O0BE design requirements.are
met.

Sincerely,
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8. G. Eisenhut, Deputy. Director
Division of Operating Reactors

cc: See next page
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